Julien LERAY

DEVELOPER



leray.julien1@gmail.com



()

Julien-Leray



+33615952584



in/leray-julien

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

After an enriching one-year family trip across the American continent, I chose to redirect my career towards IT development. My insatiable curiosity and passion for technical challenges have led me to explore this dynamic field with all the energy that characterizes me. With strong problem-solving skills and effective communication, I am looking for an exciting and stimulating opportunity.

SOFT SKILLS

- Team spirit
- Dynamism
- Rigor
- Autonomy
- Curiosity and thirst for learning
- Problem solving

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Javascript, TypeScript, HTML 5, CSS 3
- React.js, Node.js, Express
- SQL, PostgreSQL, GraphQL, ORM
- Git, GitHub, Docker, Swagger
- Testing: Mocha, Chai, Jest
- Agile methodology (Scrum, kanban)
- Linux, Windows, MacOS

WORK EXPERIENCE

2023 - 2024· O'CLOCK

Developer

Development of a web application for gardeners:

- Writing specifications
- Conceptualizing and deploying the database in PostgreSQL
- Backend development in Node.js with Express, managing database migrations with Sqitch, and pure SQL.
- Frontend development in REACT with Tailwind CSS and TypeScript
- Managing site authentication and security

Working in a team of 5 developers using Agile methodology with tracking tools (Notion). Versioning with Git and GitHub.

https://ojardin.galakindustries.eu/

LANGUAGES

French: Native LanguageEnglish: Intermediate

EDUCATION

2024 Web developer Diploma / Equivalent Baccalauréat

O'Clock school, France

- 798h of intensive training
- HTML/CSS/REACT/NODE.js
- Git, GitHub, Linux
- SQL, PostgreSQL, GraphQL, MongoDB

2012 International Trade Master / Equivalent Maîtrise

École de Commerce Européenne, INSEEC

2008 Baccalauréat Scientifique / Équivalent DEC

Lycée Jean Moulin, Langon (France)

INTERESTS

- Running, Trail running
- Mountain Biking
- Skiing, Hiking
- Traveling

WORK EXPERIENCE

2022-2023

Family Trip

RV trip for a year across Canada, United-States and Mexico. Discovering new cultures and countries

- Open-mindedness
- Project management
- Personal reassessment
- Practice of English and Spanish

2018-2022 CHÂTEAU HAUT-RIAN

Technical Manager

Production manager of a wine estate in France.

- Supervision of a 12 people team
- Responsability for technical choices and itineraries
- Organization of tasks and schedules
- Participation in investment decisions

2014-2018 LES JARDINS DE JULIEN

Business Owner

Creation of my landscaping business

- Technical and administrative management
- Execution of all works
- Client and supplier relations

2012-2014 **DÉCATHLON**

Department Manager

Management of an annual operating account of 2 million euros

- Recruitment of 15 employees
- Result: 2nd best progress in France in 2013